TONG CONG TY VIGLACERA - CTCP  CONGHOA XAHOQL CHUNGHIA VIET NAM

VIGLACERA CORPORATION-JSC Pic lap - Ty do - Hanh phiic
S6/No: 589 /TCT-TCKT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

“V/y: Gii trinh BCTC quy 111 ndm 2025 Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Re: Financial statements Quarter 111/2025" Ha N¢i, ngayA$™ théng 10 nam 2025
Hanoi, A October 2025

Kinh giri: - Uy ban Chirng khodn Nha nwé'c;

- 8& Giao dich Chirng khoén Thanh phé H Chi Minh;
To: - State Securities Commission;

- Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange

1. Tén Cong ty/Company name: Tong cong ty Viglacera - CTCP / Viglacera Corporation - JSC
2. Ma chimg khoan/Stock symbol : VGC
3. Dia chi try s& chinh/Head office address: Téng 16-17, Toa nha Viglacera, S6 1 Pai 19

Thiang Long, Phuong Dai M3, Ha Noi / 16th & 17th Floor, Viglacera Tower, No 1

Thang Long Avenue, Dai Mo ward, Hanol, Vietnam
4. Dién thoai/Tel: 024.3553.6660 Fax/Fax: 024.3553.6671
5. Nguoi thyc hign cong b6 thong tmfPerson lo disclose :njbrma.fmn B&/Mps. Tran Thi Minh Loan

Chutre vy/Position: Nguoi dugce uy quyén thuc hién Cong b thong tin/Person authorised to

disclose information.

6. Noi dung thong tin cong b6/ Information disclosure:

6.1. Bao c4o tai chinh quy III nam 2025 cia Tdng cong ty, bao gbm Bdo céo tai chinh
riégng va Bdo cdo tai chinh hgp nhat/Financial statements Quarter 1II/2025 of the
Corporation, including the Separate Financial statements and Consolidated Financial
sStatements.

M3i Béio c4o bao gdbm: Bing cin dbi ké todn, Béo cdo két qua kinh doanh, Béo cio luu
chuyén tién té va 'I‘huyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh./Each report consist of. Balance sheet,
Income statement, Cash flow statement, Notes to the Financial statements.

6.2. Céac ndi dung giai trmthxpfamanon notes:

Chi tiéu Loi nhuén sau thué trén Béo céo tai chinh hgp nhit quy I1I ndm 2025 gidm trén
10% so véi cung ky nam 2024. Cu thé nhu sau:

The Net profit afier tax items on the Consolidated F. inancial statements Quarter

111/2025 decreased more than 10% year over year. Specifically:
DPon vi tinh/ Umr Triéu dong/Min VND

' L 4 y Chénh léch so véi cling ky |
STT Lgi nhuin sau thué Nam 2025 | Nim 2024 Yaai aver Yaar
No Net profit after tax . Year 2025 | Year 2024 ;
+/- %o |
' Béo cdo tai chinh riéng | | |
B | Separate financial statement ' - 1 - |
| = Quy 3/30 208.578 226.276 | (17.698) (7.8%)
. _ | - Liy ké 9 !hang/S’ mumhs ) 804.711 706.574 | 98137 139%_|
' 9 Ban c4o tai chinh hop nhit
; C' onsolidated fi nanc:al arafemem - .
i w330 117.643 | 234173 | (116530)|  (49.8%)
| |- Lity ké 9 thing/9 months | 955.844| 642597 | 313.247 48.7% |




Loi nhufn sau thué quy IIT nam 2025 trén Bdo céo tai chinh hop nhét giam 49,8% so
voi cung ky nam 2024 (twong Gng giam 116,5 ty df”mg) do hoat dong kinh doanh c¢o tinh
mua vu va anh huéng cua tinh hinh thoi tiét khong thuan lgi (cac trén bdo lén nhu Ragasa
va Bualoi) dan dén lgi nhudn quy I1T nim 2025 giam so v&i cung ky.

Mic du véy, loi nhudn sau thué 9 thang diu nim 2025 trén Bdo céo tai chinh riéng ting
13,9% so voi ciing ky nim 2024 (twong tng ting 98,1 ty dong) va trén Béo cdo tai chinh hop
nhét ting 48,7% so vdi ciing ky nim 2024 (twong tmg ting 313,2 ty dong) do lgi nhuin mang
cho thué ha ting khu cong nghiép va lgi nhuéin cac mang vat licu xay dung déu hiéu qua hon
S0 vo1 cung Ky.

Profit afler tax in the quarter Il/2025 On the Consolidated Financial Statements
decreased by 49.8% over the same period in 2024 (equivalent to a decrease of VND 116.5
billion), due to seasonal business activities and the impact of unfavorable weather conditions
(typhoon such as Ragasa and Bualoi), leading to a decrease in profit in the quarter I11/2025
compared to the same period.

However, the profit afier tax in the first 9 months of 2025 on the Separate Financial
Statement increased 13.9% compared to the same period in 2024 (equivalent to an increase of
VND 98.1 billion) and on the Consolidated Financial Statement increased by 48.7% compared
10 the same period in 2024 (equivalent to an increase of VND 313.2 billion) due to the profit of
the industrial park infrastructure leasing segment and the profit of the construction materials
segment being more effective than the same period..

Dia chi website dang tai toan bd Bao céo tai chinh: http://www.viglacera.com.vn

The full Financial statement is published on the website: hitp.//www.viglacera.com.vn

Bing cong vin ndy, Téng cong ty Viglacera - CTCP giai trinh céc ndi dung trén dé Uy ban
Chiing khoén Nha nude, S¢ Giao dich chimg khoan TP H Ch{ Minh va Nha d4u tu duge biét.

With this written document, Viglacera Corporation - JSC explains the above contents to
the State Securities Commission, Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange and Investors.

Trén trong cam on.

Best regards.
Noi nhin/Receipt: ) Dai dién t6 chiic
- Nhu kinh giti/As regard; Company representative
- Luw/Archive: VP. TCKT/HO Nguoi duge Uy quyén CBTT
| rchive: VP, TC  F&A ‘_ quy

. Digitally signed by TONG
NG TY

TO N G S%LiCERA -CTCP ,
A BRI . o

CONG TY 7 \vlgILACgEFEA -CTCP,

VIGLACER ?iwstowoiosirs
Rgason: | am the author of
A-CTCP fwm

Date: 2025-10-15 16:48:23

Bén c6ng bo thong tin va céc tai ligu Tiéng Anh kém theo 1 ban dich Tiéng Anh va chi nhém myc dich cung cip théng tin tham khao.
Trudng hop 6 syr khée biét hodc ¢6 céch hiéu khéc giffa thong tin bang tiéng Viét va tiéng Anh thi thong tin bing tiéng Viét duoc 4p dung,
This disclosure and any document attached in English is an English translation and is for informational purposes only. In case of any
discreparicy or inconsistent undersianding between the Vietamese and English version, the Viethamese version will take precedence.
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
1 6th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi

Consolidated financial statements

Quarter 11172025

BALANCE SHEET

Code ASSETS

100

110
111
112

120

130
131
132

135
136

137

140
141
149

150
151
152
153

200

210
211
216

220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

230
231
232

As of 30 September 2025
Notes

A, CURRENT ASSETS
I. Cash and cash equivalents 3
1. Cash
2. Cash equivalents
I1. Short-term financial investments 4
3. Held-to-maturity investments
I11. Short-term receivables
1. Short-term trade receivables 5
2. Short-term advances to suppliers
3. Short-term loan receivables
4. Other short-term receivables 6
5. Provision for short-term doubtful debis 7
IV. Inventories 8

1. Inventories
2. Provision for devaluation of inventories

V. Other short-term assets

1. Short-term prepayments

2. Value added tax deductibles

3, Taxes and other receivables from the State budget

B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS

1. Long-term receivables
1. Long-term trade receivables
6. Other long-term receivables

1l. Fixed assets

1. Tangible fixed assets

- Cost

- Accumulated depreciation
2. Finance lease assels

- Cost

- Accumulated depreciation
3. Intangible fixed assets

- Cost

- Accumulated amortization

I1L. Investment property
- Cost
- Accumulated depreciation

16

13

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VYND
9,604,230,739,403 9,464,267,034,186
2,541,411,313,937 2,860,122,610,379

940,840,075,883
1,600,571,238,054

728,000,577,872
728,000,577,872

1,271,774,697,189
932,550,804,410
250,686,541,065

450,000,000
398,515,371,891

(310,428,020,177)

4,321,261,366,437
4,519,071,694,604
(197,810,328,167)

741,782,783,967
59,454,359,276
648,736,041,835
33,592,382,856

16,019,910,601,203

1,025,704,848,201
4,266,810,286
1,021,438,037,915

5,940,547,787,199
5,508,325,422,340
15,094,508,093,869
(9,586,182,671,528)
214,755,378,890
345,505,990,552
(130,750,611,662)
217,466,985,969
389,798,490,053
(172,331,504,084)

2,273,190,680,166
14,284,037,355,102
(12,010,846,674,936)

942,600,718,030
1,917,521,892,349

433,382,609,069
433,382,669,069

1,080,575,112,080
918,046,480,694
187,562,919,086

450,000,000
274,318,526,262

(299,802,813,962)

4,375,950,687,848
4,500,170,570,634
(124,219,882,786)

714,235,954,810
29,729,029,806
654,866,284,569
29,640,640,435

15,363,151,893,952

278,782,895,058
4,266,810,286
274,516,084,772

6,020,629,770,983
5,643,555,734,279
13,272,070,291,384
(7,628,514,557,105)
216,580,018,705
335,589,133,907
(119,009,115,202)
160,494,017,999
224,529,293,460
(64,035,275,461)

1,914,237,254,178
13,123,170,380,338
(11,208,933,126,160)
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 111/2025
240 1V. Long-term assets in progress 9 5,7717,539,736,784 6,093,932,875,606
242 2. Construction in progress 5,777,539,736,784 6,093,932,875,606
250 V. Long-term financial investments 4 217,378,214,009 365,094,718,370
252 2. Investments in joint ventures and associates 209,156,745,447 356,873,249,808
253 3. Equity investments in other entities 9,332,682,344 9,332,682,344
254 4, Provision for impairment of long-term (1,213,513,782) (1,213,513,782)
255 5. Held-to-maturity investments 102,300,000 102,300,000
260 VI. Other long-term assets 785,549,334,844 690,474,379.757
261 1. Long-term prepayments 761,530,218,791 678,851,868,203
262 2. Deferred tax assets 24,019,116,053 11,622,511,554
270 TOTAL ASSETS 25,624,141,340,606 24,827,418,928,138




VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Consolidated financial statements

1 6th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 111/2025
BALANCE SHEET
As of 30 September 2025
(Continued)
Code RESOURCES Notes 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
300 A. LIABILITIES 14,750,971,335,174 14,874,419,272,735
310 I Current liabilities 8,601,944,707,254 8,746,167,408,966
311 1. Short-term trade payables 15 1,805,182,132,659 1,753,591,495,266
312 2. Short-term advances from customers 1,425,625,220,721 1,919,276,372,631
313 3. Taxes and amounts payable to the State budget 16 328,625,634,914 363,327,162,760
314 4. Payables to employees 323,481,459,412 316,476,056,758
315 5. Short-term accrued expenses 17 1,370,634,920,632 1,149,344,831,000
318 6. Short-term unearned revenue 19 99,816,875,375 41,004,429,818 °
319 7. Other current payables 18 291,212,005,008 357,445,718,501
320 8. Short-term loans and obligations under finance leases 14 2,666,206,682,685 2,571,970,866,987
321 9. Short-term provisions 20 30,038,752,090 31,516,682,782
322 10. Bonus and welfare fund 261,121,023,759 242,213,792 463
330 1L Long-term liabilities 6,149,026,627,919 6,128,251,863,769
333 |, Long-term accrued expenses 17 163,629,010,720 238,323,318,020
336 2. Long-term unearned revenue 19 2,583,459,905,817 2,538,976,435,988
337 3. Other long-term payables 18 59,773,866,830 58,783,034,981
338 4. Long-term loans and obligations under finance leases 14 2,254,562,392,315 2,240,226,202,142
341 5. Deferred tax liabilities 263,290,133,111 187,316,417,409
342 6. Long-term provisions 20 457,543,766,129 435,226,216,857
343 7. Science and technology development fund 366,767,552,997 429,400,238,372
400 B. EQUITY 10,873,170,005,433 9,952,999,655,403
410 L. Owner’s equity 21 10,840,671,740,480 9,918,225,052,475
411 1. Owners' contributed capital 4.483,500,000,000 4,483,500,000,000
411a - Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 4,483,500,000,000 4,483 500,000,000
412 2. Share premium 929.867,056,019 929,867,056,019
414 3. Other owners' capital 17,162,355,346 17,162,355,346
415 4. Treasury shares (1,713,600) (1,713,600)
416 5. Assets revaluation reserve (211,681,407,015) (211,681,407,015)
417 6. Foreign exchange reserve 46,469,129,487 27,034,728,326
418 7. Investment and development fund 1,753,788,935,677 1,595,971,326,553
420 8. Other reserves 6,257,939,977 6,257,939,977
421 9. Retained earnings 2,058,837,216,527 1,426,065,505,266
421a - Retained earnings accumulated to the prior year end 1,207,813,066,383 321,330,638,598
421b - Retained earnings of the current year 851,024,150,144 1,104,734,866,668
429 Non-controlling interests 1,756,472,228,062 1,644,049,261,603

)



VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter [11/2025
430 11 Other resources and funds 32,498,264,953 34,774,602,928
432 1. Funds for fixed assets acquisition 32,498,264,953 34,774,602,928
440 TOTAL RESOURCES 25,624,141,340,606 24,827,418,928,138

October, 2025
Preparer Chief Accountantfyf.~ 7o’ i
A

W W

Tong Thi Thuy Ngo Trong Toan
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanol Quarter 11172025
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Quarter HIE2025
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
0 ;

Code ITEMS Hopgg _wiiacllL03 13090y Quarter 0 {0 30/09/2024
YND VND VYND VIND
01 1, Gross revenue from goods sold 3,336,090,653,885 9,459,940,943,567 2,000,837,088,017 8,283,806,363,019

and services rendered

02 2. Deductions 82,113,054,739 122,530,791,544 66,476,824 429 98, 582,347,676

10 3. Net revenue from goods sold and 22 3,253,977,599, 146 9,337,410,152,023  2,834,360,263,598 8,185,224,015,343
services rendered

11 4. Cost of goods sold and services rendered 23 1,562,318,852,851 6,653,060475,465  1,961,826,266,314 5,920,350,824,991

20 5. Gross profit from sales of goods 691,648,746,296 2.684,349,676,558 872,533,997,284 1,264,873,190,352
and rendering of services

21 6. Financial income 24 26,600,400,554 104,000,516,717 11,601,212,053 51,654,236,662
22 7. Financial expense 25 71,351 879,471 231,348,793,595 75,454,090,991 231,598,030,991

23 - Inwhich: Inferesi expense 63,853,922 895 194,175,111,173 67 668 644, 131 194,776,721 401
24 8. Share of net losses from joint-ventures, associales 357,339,053 (8,022,362,370) (36,643,839,619) (74,317,468 073)
25 9. Selling expense 26 247,620,880,700 662,842,943,356 214,872,231, 848 564,715,736,802
26 10. General and administrative expense 27 218,417,133,821 588,276,020 874 215,663,185,014 525.478,378,399
30 11 Operating profit 181,276,592,811 1,297,019,164,081 341,501,861,864 920,417,812,748
il 12, Other income 21,124,829,238 59,894 639 B18 11,188,367,055 36,687,170,373
32 13, Other expense 22,410,606,741 35,339.963 429 18,306,162,703 47,782 489 496
40 14, Other profit (1,285,777,503) 24,554,676,389 (7,117,795,648) (11,095,319,123)
50 15, Accounting profit before tax 179,990,815,308 1,321,573,840,470 334,384,066,216 909,312,493,625
51 16, Cumrent corporale income tax cxpense 44 793,363,330 303,667 958 678 090,834,237 ,511 264,479,988,084
52 17, Deferred corporate income tax expense 17,554 636,611 62,0681,930,971 376,817,592 2,245.245270
60  18. Net profit after corporate income tax 117,642,815,367 955, 543,950,821 234,173,011,112 642,597,260,271
61 18,1, Profit after tax atteibutable to Parent Compuny 92,236,203,529 §51,024,150,144 205,320,5880,103 570,196,826,495
62  18.2.Profit/(loss) after tax attributable to non-controlling 25,406,611,839 104,819,800,677 28,852,131,009 72,400,433,776

shareholders

Preparer

W

Tong Thi Thuy

Chiefl Accnuntanw

Ngo Trong Toan
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
I 6th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi

Consolidated financial statements

Quarter 111/2025

Code ITEMS

01

02
03
04

05
06
07
08

21

22

23
24

25
27
30

33
34
35
36
40

50

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Quarter 11172025
(Indirect method)

Notes

I. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Profits before tax
2. Adjustments for :
- Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and investment
- Provisions
- Foreign exchange loss/(gain) arising from translating
foreign currency items
- Loss/(gain) from investing activities
- Interest expense
- Other adjustments
3.0perating profit before movements in working
capital
- Changes in receivables
- Changes in inventories
- Changes in payables (excluding accrued loan interest
and corporate income tax payable)
- Changes in prepaid expenses
- Interest paid
- Corporate income taxes paid
- Other cash outflows
Net cash generated by operating activities

11. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Acquisition and construction of fixed assets

and other long-term assets
2. Proceeds from sale, disposal of fixed assets
and other long-term assets
2. Cash outflow for lending, buying debt instruments of other entities

3. Cash recovered from lending, selling debt

instruments of other entities
4. Equity investments in other entities

6. Cash recovered from investments in other entities
Net casit used in investing activities

111. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from borrowings

2. Repayment of borrowings

3. Repayment of obligations under finance leases

4. Dividends and profits paid

Net cash (used in)/generated by financing activities

Net decrease in cash

From 01/01/2025

From 01/01/2024

to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND YND
1,321,573,840,470 909,322,493,625

1,330,769,508,235
105,055,270,176
(5.416,979,754)

(42,948,838,482)
194,175,111,173
(46,753,250,684)
2,850,454,661,133

(594,789,834,295)
(18,901,123,970)
596,247,930,430

(112,403,680,058)

(189,902,357,284)

(362,184,363,054)
(81,406,135,731)

2,093,115,097,172

(1,947,711,249,645)
1,128,999,553

(934,327,669,385)
639,709,760,582

(176,436,758,743)
58,708,100,549
(2,358,928,817,089)

6,571,965,429,932
(6,403,149,137,526)
(60,244,286,535)
(162,428,061,280)
(53,856,055,409)

(319,669,775,326)

1,452,555,181,393
(14,891,187,981)
(9,692,494,358)

36,516,753,807
194,776,721,401

2,568,587,467,888

(75,322,939,392)
198,644,235,012
(160,862,321,869)

(126,713,664,147)
(199,329,066,928)
(296,035,831,787)

(75,568,466,468)
1,833,399,412,309

(1,911,861,754,687)
215,128,813

150,454,541,949
35,293,164,841

36,269,815,834
(1,689,629,103,250)

6,125,914,092,470
(6,192,525,619,893)
(50,120,376,364)
(109,736,177,537)
(226,468,081,324)

(82,697,772,205)

§



VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 111/2025
60 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 2,860,122,610,379 1,841,653,234,658
61 Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates 958,478,884 104,586,086
70 Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 3 2,541,411,313,937 1,759,060,048,480

Hanoi. A5 October, 2025

Preparer . Chief Accnuntanmﬂil/
W Wz
Tong Thi Thuy Ngo Trong Toan
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Consolidated financial statements
16th and 17th Noors, Viglavera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 11172025

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter 111/2025

- GENERAL INFORMATION
Strueture of ownership

Viglacera Corporation - Joint Stock Company (the “Corpaoration”), formerly known as Glass and Ceramic Construction Corporation, was
established under Decision No. 99 1/BXD-TCLD dated 20 November 1995 of the Minister of Construction.

The Corporation has equitized state-owned enterprise according to Document No. 903/TTg-DMDN dated 07 June 2011 of the Prime
Minister and Decision No. 491/HUD-HDTV dated 30 June 2011 of the Members' Council of Housing and Urban Development
Corporation. On 02 December 2013, the Prime Minister issued Decision No. 2343/QD-TTg approving the equitization plan and
transforming Viglacera Corporation into a joint stock company. On 24 June 2014, the Ministry of Construction issued Decision No.
716/QD-BXD on adjusting the equitization plan of Viglacera Corporation

The Corporation was granted the Enterprise Registration Certificate for Joint Stock Company No. 0100108173 dated 22 July 2014 and
its 10th amendment dated 28 February 2025 by the Hanoi Authority for Planning and Invesiment.

On 18 June 2020, the Ministry of Construction issued Decision No. §14/QD-BXD on the actual value of state capital at the time of
transforming Viglacera Corporation into Viglacera Corporation - JSC. On 24 June 2020, the Ministry of Construction and the
Corporation signed the minutes on transforming the state-owned enterprise into the joint stock company. The Corporation's shares are
listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange (HOSE) with the stock code VGC.

The direct parent company of the Corporation is GELEX Infrastructure Joint Stock Company. The ultimate parent company of the
Corporation is GELEX Group Joint Stock Company.

Head office address: 16th & 17th Floor, Viglacera Tower, No 1 Thang Long Avenue, Dai Mo ward, Hanoi, Vietnam

The charter capital: 4,483,500,000,000 VND (Four thousand four hundred eighty three billion five hundred million Dong).

Normal production and business cycle

For the Corporation's real estate business, the production and business cycle is carried out according to the time of implementing real
estate trading and investment projects, which normally lasts more than 12 months.
For the remaining business activities, the normal production and business cycle is carried out within a time period of 12 months or less.

Characteristics of the business activitics in the period which have impact on the Consolidated finaneial statements

Merger of CHAO - Viglacera Compaanty Limited

Pursuant to Resolution No, 02/TCT-NQDHDCD dated May 29, 2024, the General Meeting of Shareholders approved the plan to merge
CHAO - Viglacera Company Limited, a direct subsidiary, into the parent company - the Corporation. The Corporation has completed the
necessary procedures for the merger on February 28, 2025. Accordingly, CHAO - Viglacera Company Limited was officially merged
into the parent comany - Yiglacera Corporation [rom this date.

Contribnte capital to establish Viglacera Hung Yen Joint Stock Company

Pursuant to Resolution No. 191/TCT-HDQT dated 18 October 2022 of the Board of Directors of the Corporation on the approval of the
establishment project and equity investment policy to contribute capital to establish Viglacera Hung Yen Joint Stock Company
("Viglacera Hung Yen") and Resolution No. 141/TCT-HDQT dated 19 May 2025 of the Board of Directors of the Corporation on
approving the capital contribution to Viglacera Hung Yen, the Corporation has completed the capital contribution by bank transfer with
the amount of YND 178.500,000,000 on 10 June 2025, accordingly, Viglacera Hung Yen officially became a subsidiary of the
Corporation from this date.

According to the first Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 0901129785 dated 10 November 2022, the charter capital of Viglacera
Hung Yen is VND 350,000,000,000. In which, the value of contributed capital of the Corporation is VND 178,500,000,000, equivalent
to 3 1% of the charter capital.

Contribute capital to establish VIHOCE Tien Duong Investment Joint Stock Company

Pursuant to Resolution No. 173/TCT-HDQT dated 11 July 2025 of the Board of Directors of the Corporation on the approval of the
establishment project and equity investment policy to contribute capital to establish VIHOCE Tien Duong Investment Joint Stock
Company ("VIHOCE Tien Duong") and Resolution No. 210/TCT-HDQT dated 21 August 2025 of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation on approving the first capital contribution to VIHOCE Tien Duong. The total expected capital contribution is VND
825,000,000,000. 1he Corporation has completed the first capital contribution by bank transfer with the amount of VND 5,500,000,000
on 22 August 2025,

According to the [irst Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 0111154703 dated 26 June 2025, the charter capital of VIHOCE Tien
Duong is VND 1,500,000,000,000. In which, the value of contributed capital of the Corporation is VND 825,000,000,000, equivalent to
51% of the charter capital.

Acquiring ndditional shares and taking control over Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited (VFG)
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As at 03 June 2025, the Corporation completed the transfer of 64.706% capital in Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited from Nippon
Sheet Glass Co.,Ltd, thereby increasing Ownership interest at VFG to 100%. According to the Business Registration Certificate No.
2300103345 registered for the 7th change on 9 June 2025, VFG is a single-member LLC owned by Viglacera Corporation - JSC.

Operating industry and principal activities
The Corporation’s operating industry includes:

-

Real estate and land use right business with owned or leased properties;

Other production: Producing all kinds of construction materials, raw materials, fuels, supplies, equipment, spare parts, machinery
aceessories, equipment for production of construction materials, construction and urban development; products of bricks, fired clay
tiles, ceramic foor tiles, granite Moor tiles, clinker bricks, acrated conerete bricks, cotto bricks and other construction materials,
building glass products, decorative glass, safety glasses, sanitary ware products and sanitary ware accessories, sanitary ware,
industrial valves, all kinds of waler industry supplies, meters for water, gas, heat and bathubs, electric water heater; Production of
energy-saving glass;

Other specialized, scientific and technological activilies;

Architectural activities and related technical consulting;

Financial service support activities: Investment consulting (excluding legal, financial, tax, audit, accounting, securities consulting);

Other specialized wholesale: Trading in raw materials, fuel, supplies, equipment, spare parts, machinery accessories, equipment for
production of construction materials, construction and urban development;

Other education: Training and fostering managers, technical officials and workers, construction material production workers;
training and providing orientation education for Vietnamese workers and experts working abroad for a definite time;

Restaurants and mobile catering services;

Short-stay services; and

Technical inspection and analysis;

Seientific research and technological development in science, engineering and technology;
Drainage and wastewater treatment;

Waste treatment and disposal;

Waste recycling:

Pollution treatment and other waste management activities;

Site preparation,

Water exploitation, treatment and supply;

Concrete production and products from concrete, cement and plaster;
Other support services related to transportation; and

Other entertainment activitics.

The Corporation’s principal activities include investment and trading in real estate and production and trading of construction materials.

Details of the Corporation's subsidiaries, joint ventsres and associates as at 30 September 2025 are as follows:

Subsidiary/assosiate Location Ownership Voting Main business
interest (%)  power held
(%)
Dap Cau Sheet Glass Joint Stock Company Bac Ninh 86.41% 86.41% Glass manufacturing and
Phu My Ultra Clear Float Glass Company Ho Chi Minh eity 65.00% 65.00% Glass manufacturing and
Limited trading
Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited (VIFG) Bac Ninh 100.00% 100.00% Glass manufacturing and
Viglacera Mineral Joint Stock Company Lao Cai 51.00% 51.00% Mingral exploitation and
trading
Viet Tri Viglacera Joint Stock Compuny Phu Tho 92.82% 92.82% Ceramic sanitary ware and
accessories manufacturing
and trading
Viglacera Thanh Tri Sanitary Joint Stock Hanoi 59.96% 59.96% Ceramic sanitary ware and
Company accessories manufacturing
and trading
Viglacera Trading Joint Stock Company Hanoi 76.23% 85.95% Construction material
trading
Viglacera Thang Long Joint Stock Company Phu Tho 51.07% 51.07% Ceramic tile

manufacturing and trading
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Viglacera Tien Son Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Hanoi Joint Stock Company

Viglacera AAC Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Packings & Brake Linings Joint
Stock Company
Viglacera Ha Long Joint Stock Company

Tu Liem Joint Stock Company

382 Dong Anh Joint Stock Company

Huu Hung Construction Porcelain Joint Stock
Viglacera Van Hai Joint Stock Company
Viglacera Consulting Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Yen My Industrial Park Development
Joint Stock Company
ViMariel Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Thai Nguyen Joint Stock Company
Viglacera Hung Yen Joint Stock Company

VIHOCE Tien Duong Investment Joint Stock
Company

Indirect subsidiaries

Viglacera Ha Long Trading One Member
Company Limited

Viglacera Clinker Tile Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Ceramic Tiles Trading Joint Stock
Company

Viglacera Glazing One Member Limited
Liability Company

Viglacera Can Loc Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Yen My Infrastructure Construction
Company Limited

Bac Ninh

Hanoi

Bac Ninh

Hanoi

Quang Ninh
Hanoi
Hanoi
Hanoi
Quang Ninh
Hanoi

Hung Yen
Cuba

Thai Nguyen
Hung Yen

Hanoi

Quang Ninh
Quang Ninh
Hanoi
Bac Ninh
Ha Tinh

Hung Yen

51.00%

51.00%

96.19%

51.00%

50.48%
55.92%
51.00%
51.00%
98.17%
76.89%

60.00%

60.00%

51.00%

51.00%

55.00%

50.48%

50.44%

51.02%

86.41%

31.27%

60.00%

51.00%

51.00%

97.69%

51.00%

50.48%
55.92%
51.00%
51.00%
98.17%
76.89%

60.00%

99.95%

51.00%

51.00%

55.00%

100.00%

99.92%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

Ceramic tile
manufacturing and trading

Ceramic tile
manufacturing and trading

Producing and trading
pressure brick, acrated
concrete panel

Brake lining and
packaging manufacturing
Fired clay tile

Fired clay tile

Fired clay tile

Fired clay tile

Sand exploitation and
Construction work
planning and designing
Investment and trading
Industrial zone
Investment and trading
Industrial zone
Investment and trading
Industrial zone
Investment and trading
Industrial zone
Investment and trading
housing

Trading of construction
material

Construction and trading
material manufacturing

Ceramic tile trading

Trading and installing
construction glass
Construction material
manufaeturing

Construction investment

The Corporation has asosiate company accounted for using the equity method as of 30 September 2025 including:

voting
Ownership  power held
Subsidiary/assosiate Location interest (%) (%) Main business
Joint venture . .
SanVig Joint Stock Company Cuba 21.43% 50.00% Manufacturing and trading
of sanitary ceramic
Direct associates
Tu Son Ceramic Joint Stock Company Bac Ninh 24.93% 24.93% Fired clay tile producing
and trading
Yen Hung Construction Ceramic Joint Stock Quang Ninh 26.00% 26.00% Fired clay tile producing
Company and trading
Cau Duong Refractory Brick Joint Stock Hanoi 25.00% 25.00% Refractory brick producing
Company and trading
Viglacera Investment and Import-Export Joint Hanoi 25.00% 25.00% Import and export
Stock Company business
Indirect associates
Magno GMBH Company Germany 22.87% 30.00% Trading
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Vinafucade Joint Stock Company [ lanoi 18.02% 20.86% Trading and installing of
' construction glass
Viglacera Ha Long I1 Joint Stock Company Quang Ninh 20.19% 40.00% Producing and trading in
bricks and tiles
Viglacera Dong Trieu Joint Stock Company Quang Ninh 20.19% 40.00% Producing and trading in

21

2.2:;

23.

bricks and tiles

(") According to the Corporation’s strategic development orientation for the new period as approved under the Resolution of the 2025
Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders, the Board of Directors issued a resolution regarding the approval of the details Plan of
"Innovation in theo Organisation and Operation of the Real estate segment, Sanitary ware segment, Tiles segment and Glass segment”
and ils implementation under the development strategy orientation of the Corporation in the new period. Details Plan has been published
on the Corporation's website: hitp://www viglacera.com.vn.

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION AND ACCOUNTING 'ERIOD
Accounting convention

The accompanying consolidated [inancial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are prepared under the historical cost
convention and in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for enterprises and legal regulations relating to
interim consolidated lnancial reporting,

The consolidated financial statement are prepared based on consolidation of interim separate financial statement of the Corporation and
its subsidiaries” interim financial statements.

The accompanying consolidated [inancial statements are not intended to present the consolidated financial position, consolidated results
of operations and consolidated cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and
jurisdictions other than Vietnam,

Financial year

The Corporation’s linancial year begins on 01 January and ends on 31 December.
Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting Standards, accounting regime for
enterprises and legal regulations relating to interim consolidated financial reporting requires the Board of Management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
interim consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these
accounting estimates are based on the Board of Management’s best knowledge, actual results may differ from those estimates.

Basis of consolidation

The interim consolidated financial statements incorporate the interim separate financial statements of the Corporation and the interim
financial statements of the enterprises controlled by the Corporation (its subsidiaries) for the fiscal year ended 30 September 2025,
Control is achieved where the Corporation has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an investee enterprise so as to
obtain benefits from its activities,

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period are included in the interim consolidated income statement from the
elfective date of acquisition or up 1o the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the interim financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the accounting policies used in line
witl those used by the Corporation.

Transactions and bulances between the Corporation and its subsidiaries are eliminated in full on consolidation

Non-controlling interests consist of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date of the original business combination (see

below) and the non-controlling interests’ share of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses in subsidiaries are
respectively attributed to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Business combinations

On acquisition, the assets and liabilities and contingent liabilities of a subsidiary are measured at their fair values at the date of
acquisition. Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill.
Any deficiency of the cost of acquisition below the fair values of the identifiable net assets acquired is credited to profit and loss in the

period of acquisition,
The non-controlling interests are initially measured at the non-controlling sharcholders’ proportion of the net fair value of the assets,

liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

Investments in associates
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24.

An associale is an entity over which the Corporation hus significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but not control or
joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and labilities of associates are incorporated in these interim consolidated financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Interests in associates are carried in the interim consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted by post-acquisition
changes in the Corporation’s share of the net assets of the associate. Losses of an associate in excess of the Corporation's interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Corporation’s net investment in the associate) are not

recognised.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Company, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Company’s interest in the relevant associate,

Interests in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Corporation and other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject to
joint control, ic., the strategic financiul und operating policy decisions relating to the activities require the unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

Where a group enlity undertakes its activitics under joint venture arrangements directly, the Corporation's share of jointly controlled
assets and any liabilities incurred jointly with other ventures are recognised in the financial statements of the relevant entity and classified
according to their nature. Liabilities and expenses incurred directly in respect of interests in jointly controlled assets are accounted for on
an accrual basis. lncome from the sale or use of the Corporation's share of the output of jointly controlled assets, and its share of joint
venture expenses, are recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transactions will flow to/from the
Corporation and their amount can be measured reliably.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a separate entity in which cach venturer has an interest are referred to as
jointly controlled entities. The Corporation reports its interests in jointly controlled entities using the equity method of accounting.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of the Corporation's interest in a jointly controlled entity is accounted for in accordance with the
Corporation’s accounting policy for goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary.

Conversion of interim financial statements prepared in foreign currencies into Vietnam Dong

According to current accounting regulations in Vietnam, the interim financial statements of subsidiaries prepared in foreign ¢
are converted into interim financial statements in Vietnam Dong (VND) according to the following principles: "
. Assets and liubilitics are translated into Vietnam Dong at the actual closing rate (is the transfer rate of the bank where the

regularly has transactions at the reporting date); y
- Equity items are translated into Vietnam Dong at the actual transaction rates at the capital contribution date;

Exchange dillerences und diflerences arising from the revaluation of assets are translated into Vietnam Dong at the actual transaction
rates al the revaluation date;

- Retained earnings are translated into Yietnam Dong based on the income statement items;

- Dividends and profits paid are translated into Vietnam Dong at the actual transaction rates at the dates of dividend/profit payments;

Items of the income statement and the cash flow statement are translated into Vietnam Dong at the actual transaction rates at the dates
of the transactions. If the average exchange rate of the financial year is approximately equal to the actual exchange rates at the datces
of the transactions (with the difference of no more than 3%), the average exchange rate may be applicd (if selected).

Exchange differences arising on the conversion of the financial statements prepared in foreign currency into Vietnam Dong are presented
in the “Foreign exchange reserve” ling item with the code 417 under the “Equity” section in the interim consolidated balance sheet.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term, highly liquid investments (not exceeding 3 months)
that are readily convertible 1o known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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25.

26 .

7.

2.8.

Financial investments

Held-to-maturify iimvestments

Held-to-maturily investments comprise investments that the Corporation has the positive intent or ability to hold to maturity, including
term deposits und other held-to-maturity investments,

Held-to-maturity investments are recognised on a trude date basis and are initially measured at acquisition price plus direetly atfributable
fransuction costs. Post-acquisition interest income from held-to-maturity investments is recognised in the interim income statement on
accrual basis, Pre-nequisition interest is deducted from the cost of such investments at the acquisition date.

Held-to-maturity investments are measured at cost less provision for impairment of held-to-maturity investments.

Provision for impairment held-to-maturity investments is made in accordance with prevailing accounting regulations.

Equity investments in other entities
Equity investments in other entities represent the Corporation’s investments in ordinary shares of the entities over which the Corporation
has no control, joint control, or significant influence.

Equity investuments in other entities are carried at cost less provision for impairment,
Receivables

Receivables represent the amounts recoverable from customers or other debtors and are stated at book value less provision for doubtful
debis.

Provision for doubtful debts is made for receivables that are overdue and difficult to recover or when the debtor is in dissolution, in
bankrupicy, or is experiencing similar difficulties and so may be unable 1o repay the debt.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost comprises:

- For production of construction materials: direct materials and where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads that have
been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition;

- Por trading aclivities: purchase price and other directly aitributable expenses;
. For real estate investiment and construction activities: land use levy, cost of site clearance compensation, construction cost, interest

expense, direct costs and otlier general expenses arising during the construction of a project.

The cost of inventorics is delermined according to the weighted average method for inventories of the production of construction
materials and the specilic identification methed for inventories of the real estate investment and construction activities.

Nel realisable value represents the estimated selling price less all estimated costs to completion and costs to be incurred in marketing,

selling and distribution.

Inventories are accounted for using the perpetual inventory method.

Methods of determining the value of work in progress at the balance sheet date are as follows:
. Forconstruction, real estate investment activitics: Work in progress is determined for work that has not been completed or whose
revenue has not yet been recorded, corresponding to the incomplete volume of work at the balance sheet date;

- For construction materials production: Work in progress is determined according to the actual costs incurred for cach type of

unfinished product.

The evaluation of necessary provision for inventory obsolescence follows current prevailing accounting regulations which allow
provisions to be made for obsolete, damaged, or sub-standard inventories and for those which have costs higher than net realisable values

as at the balance sheel date.
Tangible fixed nssets and depreciation

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
The costs of purchased tangible lixed assets comprise their purchase prices and any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to
their working condition and locution for their intended use.

Tangible fixed assers are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

13
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- Buildings and structures 05 - 50 years
- Machinery and equipment 05 - 15 years
- Transportation vehicles 02 - 17 years
- Office equipment 02 - 10 years
- Others 03 - 10 years

19 .

2.10 .

2.11 .

Loss or gain resulting from sales and disposals of tangible fixed assets is the difference between the net proceeds from sales or disposals
of assets and their carrying amount and is recognised in the income statement,

Leasing

Leases are classificd as [inance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are clussilied as operating leases.

The Corporation us lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of the Corporation at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at
the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the interim balance sheet as a
finance lease obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as 1o achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged to profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to quulilying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Corporation’s general policy on borrowing
costs (see below),

Assets held under finanee leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets. However, when there
is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtained by the end of the lease term, assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease
term and their useful lives

- Machinery and equipment 05 - 20 years
- Transportation vehicles 05 - 10 years
- Office equipment 03 - 08 years

Intangible asscts and amortisation

Intangible assets include land use rights, copyrights, patents, computer software, compensation, and site levelling expenses and other
intangible assets,

Land use rights

Land use rights including definite and indefinite ones are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Definite land use rights are
amortized on a straight-line basis over 10 to 50 years.

Brand value, tradentarks, copyrights, patents
Brand value, trademarks, copyrights and patents are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Values of brand, trademarks, copyrights
and patterns ure amortised on a straight-line basis over 03 to 12 years.

Computer software
The purchase price of new computer software, which is not an integral part of the related hardware, is capitalized and accounted for as an
intangible assct. Computer software is amortised on a straight-line basis over 03 to 08 years.

Compensation and site levelling expenses

Compensation and site levelling expenses are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and amortised on a straight-line basis over the
useful life of the land lot (from 40 to 50 years).

Other imtangible assets

Other intangible asscts are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and amortized on a straight-line basis over 10 to 20 years.

Investment properties

Investment properties are composed of buildings and Jand use rights, and infrastructure held by the Corporation to earn rentals.
Investment propertics held to earn rentals are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The costs of investment properties comprise
cash expenses or fuir value ol assets that the Corporation pays to purchase or construct and develop the investment properties until the
completion of their purchase or construction.

Expenses related to investment property incurred afler in itial recognition are charged to the carrying amount of the investment property
when it is probuble that [uture economic benefits that will flow o the Corporation is higher than the initially assessed performance of the
investment property,

Investment properties held to carn rentals are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, are as details:

- Buildings and land use rights 05 =50 ycars

- Infrastructures 38 -50 years



VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Consolidated financial statements
I16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, | lanoi Quarter 1112025

2.12.

2,13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

s

For the infrustructures in industrial park projects where the Corporation recognizes one-time revenue, the Corporation shall make one-
time depreciation into the cost price of the rental service.

Construction in progress

Properties in the course of construetion for production, rental or administrative purposes, or for other purposes, arc carried at cost. Cost

includes costs that are necessary Lo form the assets in accordance with the Corporation’s accounting policy. Depreciation of these assets,
on the same basis us other assets, commences when the assels are ready for their intended use.

Prepayments

Prepayments are cxpenses which have already been paid but relate to results of operations of multiple accounting periods. The
caleulation and allocation of prepaid expenses into preduction and business expenses each period is based on the nature and extent of
each type ol expense (o choose a method and reasonable allocation criteria,

Prepaid expenses al the Corporation include the cost for allocated tools and dies; sample showeasing cost; regular overhaul of fixed
assels; showroom repair, design and construction cost; land, premises and infrastructure rentals, initial cost of clay mine, maintenance fee
for the commercial parts e 671 Hoang Hoa Tham project - phase 2, business development potential, brokerage fees, payment discounts
and other expenses.

Value of allocated tools and dies is the value of tools and dies serving the production and business process related to multiple operating
periods and is amortized o the interim eonsolidated income statement using the straight-line method in accordance with prevailing
accounting regulations,

Land, premises and infrastructure rentals are amortized 10 the interim consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis over the
lease term of the lund, premises and infrastructure leases.

The initial cost of the clay mine is allocated to the cost of mining land according to the ratio of the production output in the period
divided by the estimated reserves of each mine,

Maintenance fee [or the commercial parts of 671 Hoang Hoa Tham project - phase 2 is amortized to the interim consolidated income
statement on a straghi-line basis over 50 years.

Brokerage fee and payment discount expenses are amortized (o the interim consolidated income statement according to revenue from real
estate business.

Other prepaid expenses include regular overhaul of fixed assets; showroom repair, design and construction cost and other prepaid
expenses which are expected o provide future economic benefits to the Corporation. These expenditures have been capitalised as
prepayments and are allocated to the interim consolidated income statement using the straight-line method in accordance with the
prevailing accounting regulations.

Accrued expenses

Acerued expenses include payables for goods and services received from sellers or provided to buyers during the reporting period but
have not actually been paid and expenses that have not been incurred but are accrued into production and business expenses in the
accounting period to ensure that when the payable expenses are incurred, they will not cause sudden changes in production and business
costs in the following years. The recognition of accrued expenses must ensure the matching between revenue and expenses incurred in
the period. Accrued expenses will be'settled with the actual expenses incurred. The difference between the acerual amount and the actual
expense is recognized as a relund or addition to the expenses in the periods,

Payable provisions

Payable provisions are recognised when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that the
Corporation will be required to settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at the management’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation as al the balance sheet date.

Advances from customers

Advances from customers to rent infrastructure, purchase houses in the future but not eligible to be recognized as revenue in the period
are rellected in the account “Advances {rom customers™ in the liabilities section on the balance sheet.

Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue is the amounts received in advance relating to results of operations of for multiple accounting periods for real estate
leasing services thal have been yet provided. The Corporation recognizes unearned revenue in proportion to its obligations that the
Corporation will have fo perform in the future, When the revenue recognition conditions are satisfied, uneamed revenue will be
recognized in the interim income statement for the period corresponding to the portion that meets the revenue recognition conditions.

Wi



VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Consolidated financial statements
16th and 17th floers, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 111/2025

2.18 .

.19 .

Owner's equily
Owner's equily is stated at actually contributed capital of owners,

Share premium is recorded at the difference between the par value with costs directly attributable to the issuance of shares and issue price
of shares (including the case of re-issuing treasury shares) and can be a positive premium (if the issue price is higher than par value and
costs directly attributuble (o the issuance of shares) or negative premium (if’ the issue price is lower than par value and costs directly
altributable to the issuance of shares).

Retained earnings wre used to present the Company’s operating results (profit, loss) after corporate income tax and profit appropriation or
loss handling of the Compuny. The distribution of net profits is made when the net profit of the company does not exceed the net profit
presented on Consolidated Financial Statements afier eliminating the profits from cheap purchase. In case dividend payment or profit
distribution for the owners exceeds the net profit, the difference shall be recorded as a decrease in contributed capital. Net profit can be
distributed to investors bused on eapital contribution rate after being approved by General Meeting of Sharcholders/Board of
Management and alter being appropriated (o funds in accordance with the Company’s Charter and Vietnamese statutory requirements.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all five (5) following conditions are satistied:

- the Corporation has transferred to the buyer the signilicant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

- the Corporation retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with; ownership nor effective
- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- itis probable that the cconomic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Corporation; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respeet of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue firom services rendered

Revenue of o transaction involving the rendering of services is recognised when the outcome of such transactions can be measured
reliably. Where a transaction involving the rendering of services is attributable to several years, revenue is recognised in each year by
reference to the percentage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date of that year, The outcome of a transaction can be
meusured reliably when all Tour (4) following conditions are satisfied:

- the amount ol revenue can be measured reliably;

- itis probable that the cconomic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Corporation;

- the percentage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date can be measured reliably; and

- the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably,

Revenue from sales of real estate

Revenue from the sale of real estate is recognised when all five (5) following conditions are satisfied:

- the real estate as been completed and transferred to the buyer, the Corporation has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership ef the real estate;

- the Corporation retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the real estate sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- the economic benefits associated with the transaction lowed or will flow to the Corporation; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from long-term lease of real estale

The Corporation applies the provisions of Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance guiding
the accounting regime for enterprises 1o recognize revenue [rom lease of real estate. If the lease-term is greater than 90% of the asset's
useful life, the Compuny will recognize the revenue for the entire prepaid lease payment in accordance with the following conditions:
Lessee is not allowed 1o cancel the lease contract during the lease term, and the Corporation is not responsible for reimbursing the
prepaid lease payments under any circumstances;

The prepaid lease payment is not less than 90% of the tolal estimated lease payment collected under contract over the lease period
and lessee must piy all rental within 12 months from the commencement of the lease;

Risks and rewards associated with the ownership of leased assets are transferred to the lessee; and

- The costs of leasing activity have been reliubly estimated
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Revenue from Construction coniraels

Where the outeome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably and is accepted by the customers, revenue and costs are
recognised by relerence to the stage of completion of the contract activity accepted by the customers in the period. Variations, claims and
incentive payments are included in contract revenue to the extent that they have been accepted by the customer.

Where the outcome of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised to the extent of contract costs
incurred that it is probable of recovery.

Financial income

Revenue arising [rom the use by the others of the Company’s assets yielding interest, royalties and dividends shall be recognised when
(2) conditions is satislied:

- Itis probable that the economic benelits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company; and

- The amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.
Sale deductions

Sales deductions include trade discounts and sales returns

Sales deductions incurred in the sume period of the related revenue from sales of products, goods and rendering of services are recorded
as & deduction from the revenue of that period, In case that sales deductions for sales of products, goods or rendering of services sold in
the period incurred after the interim balance sheet date but before the issuance of the interim separate financial statements, the
Corporation recorded us revenue deductions for the period,

Costs of good suld

The recognition ol cost of goods sold is matched against revenue in the period . The expense accrual to estimate the cost of real estate

must comply with the following principles:

- The accrued expenses have been stated in investment and construction estimate, but there are insufficient dossiers and documents for
acceptance:

- The expense acerual is only aimed al calculating the cost of real estate that has been completed during the period and meets all
requirements lur revenue recognition

- The acerued expenses and actual expenses included in cost of goods sold are in conformity with the norm of cost price on the basis
of total cost estimate of sold real estate (determined by area).

Financial expenses

[tems recorded inlo [inancial expenses comprisc:

- Expenses or losses relating 1o financial investment activities;

- HBorrowing costs;

- Losses from the disposal and transfer of short-term securities, transaction cost of selling securities;

- Provision for diminution in value of trading securities price; provision for losses from investment in other entities, losses from sale of
foreign currency, exchange loss, cle.

The above items are recorded by the total amount arising in the year without offsetting against financial income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated income statement in the period when incurred unless they are capitalised in
accordance with Victnamese Accounting Standard No. 16 “Borrowing costs”. Accordingly, borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, eonstruetion or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assels
is deducted [rom the cost of those assets. For specific borrowings for the purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment
propertics, borrowing costs are capitalised even when the construetion period is under 12 months.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
The tax currently piyable is based on taxable profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from profit before tax as reported in the interim

income statement because it exeludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other periods (including loss carried
forward, if any) and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
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Deferred tax is recognised on signilicant differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the interim separate financial
statements and the conesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is accounted for using balance sheet liability
method, Delerred Ly liabilities are penerally recognised for all temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it is probable thut taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated al the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to ftlems charged or credited directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets und liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax
ligbilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax autherity and the Corporation intends to settle its current tax assets
and liabilitics on o net basis.

The determination of the tax eurrently payable is based on the current interpretation of tax regulations, However, these regulations are
subject to periodic variation and their ultimate determination depends on the results of the tax authorities” examinations.

Other taxes are paid in nccordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam,

For income generated from for-sale and for-lease sociul housing investment and trading project, the Corporation is entitled to the tax rate
of 10%.

Viglacera Float Glass Company - a branch of the Corporation is entitled 1o tax incentives [rom implementing new investment projects in
the high-tech park, accordingly, the enterprise’s income from the implementation of new investment projects in the field of scientific
research and technological development is entitled to a preferential tax rate of 10% for a period of 15 years, a four-year tax exemption, a
reduction of 50% of tax payable for the next nine years maximum. From July 2021, Viglacera Float Glass Company began to apply 50%
reduction of the tax payable related to income from production and trading of energy-saving glass products.

Viglacera My Xuan Poreelain Company - a branch of the Corporation is entitled to tax incentives as follows: entitled to a tax rate of 17%
for a period of 10 years from the year that the Viglacera My Xuan Porcelain Company’s projects generate taxable profit (2022) and 20%
for the following years; a Lwo-year tax exemption from 2022, a reduction of 50% of tax payable for the next four years.

Viglacera Tien Son Joint Stock Company (the Corporation’s subsidiary) is entitled to corporate income tax incentives for taxable profit
arising from extension investment activities of My Duc Viglacera Factory as follows: Applying tax rate of 17% of taxable profit within
10 years from the [rst year that the investment project gencrales revenue (in 2019) and tax rate of 20% for the following years;
exemption of corporute income tax for 2 years from the first profit-making year (in 2019) and 50% reduction of tax payable for the next
4 years.

Phu My Ultra Cleur FFloat Glass Company Limited - a subsidiary of the Corporation is entitled to corporate income tax incentives for
taxable profit arising from investment activities as follows: applying tax rate of 17% of taxable profit within 10 years from the first year
that the investment project generates revenue (in 2021) and tax rate of 20% for the following years; exemption of corporate income tax
for 2 years from the first profit-making year (in 2021) and 50% reduction of tax payable for the next 4 years,

Except for tax incentives mentioned above, the Corporation is currently applying the corporate income tax rate of 20% for other business
activities that generale taxable income,
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2.25 . Related Parties

2.25

The parties are regarded as refated parties il that party has the ability to control or significantly influence the other party in making

decisions about the linancial policies and activities. The Company's related parties include:

Enterprises, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, having control over the Company or being under the control of
the Compuny, or being under common control with the Company, or being under common control with the Company, including the

Company's parcnt, subsidiaries and associates:

Individuals, dircetly or indirectly, holding voting power of the Company that have a significant influence on the Company, key
management personnel including directors and employees of the Company, the close family members of these individuals;

Enterprises that the above-mentioned individuals dircetly or indirectly hold an important part of the voting power or have significant

influence on these enterprises.

In considering the relationship of related parties (o serve for the preparation and presentation of Separate Financial Statements, the
Company should consider the nature of the relationship rather than the legal form of the relationship.

Business Combination
Acquiring additional shares and taking control over Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited (VFG)

The fair value ol assets and liabilities can be determined of VIG at the date of purchase are as follows:

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent
Short-term financial mvestments
Inventorics

Other short-term assets

Fixed assets

Long-term assets in progress

Liabilities

Trade payables

Short-term udvanees from customers
Short-term loans and obligations
Taxes and amounts puyable (o the
Payables to employees

Other current payubles

Total net assets by fair value ||
Gioodwill [b]

Total consideration paid [¢] = [a] + [b]

I which::

Payment in cash af the date of acquisition

Fair valie of investments held before the controlling date

Cash flow information from the acquisition of subsidiary

Cash inflow [rom the subsidiary

Cash outllow for ucquisition of the subsidiary

Total net cash flow from the acquisition

Fair value recognized
at the acquisition date
645,231,683,767
134,152,241,257
28,571,236,341
285,005,051,819
4,627,258 905
183,305,906,541
9,569,988,904

189,483,374,717
91,592,533.942
29,226,054,009
30,000,000,000
769,457,584
8,697,484,958
11,717,040,702
17,480,803,522
455,748,309,050
25,795,891,247
481,544,200,297

310,589,000,000
170,955,200,297

134,152,241,257
(310,589,000,000)
(176,436,758,743)

[ = T
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« CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Cash on hand 10,738,763,163 7,018,231,122
Bank deposits 924,011,744,638 934,029,695,353
Cash in transit 6,089,568,081 1,552,791,555
Cash equivalents 1,600,571,238,054 1,917,521,892,349
Total 2,541,411,313,937 2,860,122,610379
. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS
a) Held-to-maturity investments
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Current investments
- Term deposits 728,000,577,872 433,382,669,069
Non-current investimenls
- DBonds 20,000,000 20,000,000
- Other investments 82,300,000 82,300,000
Total 728,102,877,872 433,484,969,069
b)Investment in joint ventures, associates
(Details as in Annex 1)
. TRADE RECEIVABLES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Shori term trade recievables 932,550,804,410 918,046,480,694
a) Short-term receivables from external 920,075,990,147 903,311,472,631
b) Short-tern receivables from related parties 12,474 814,263 14,735,008,063
Viglacera Investment and Import-Export Joint Associnles - 66,210,880
Stock Company
SanVig Joint Stock Company Associates 6,237,292,159 6,631,207,759
Viglacera Ha Long 11 Joint Swock Company Associates 11,122,065 947,803,785
Vinafacade Joint Stock Company Associates 3,251,146,276 3,251,146,276
Viglacera Dong Trieu Joint Stock Company Associales 250,000,000 300,000,000
Yen Hung Construction Ceramic Joint Stock Associates 1,613,021,675 1,613,021,675
Cau Duong Relractory Brick Joint Stock Company Associates 1,045,739,585 1,045,739, 585
Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited (VFG) Associales - 813,385,600
Tu Son Ceramic Joint Stock Company Associates 66,492 503 66,492 503
Long term trade recievables 4,266,810,286 4,266,810,2806
a) Long-ternr receivables from external 2,124,060,588 2,124,060,588
b) Long-term receivables from related parties 2,142,749,698 2,142,749,698
Viglacera Dong Tricu Joint Stock Company 2,142,749,698 2,142,749,698
Total 936,817,614,696 922,313,290,980

20

(TN



VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 11172025
6 L OTHER RECEIVABLLES
30/09/2025 01/012025
VND VND
a. Current 398,515,371,891 274,318,526,262
Deposits and mortgages 094,740,972,164 72,742,769 848
Receivables from advanced amount 33,054,449,277 36,567.442,294
Land use levies, compensution and other expenses 33,642,634,419 33,642,634,419
Site clearance compemsation expenses deducted [rom payable land rentals 10,611,650,850 20,822,713,645
Receivables related 1o value added tax of finance lease assels 7,783,584,844 10,134,318,771
Loan interests, renumerations, insurance and other on-behalf payments 8,575,369,899 8,575,369,899
Reeeivables related o compensation for site clearance in Phong Dien 372,132,000 5,645,630,640
Industrial Park
Deposit interest receivables 13,279,262.413 10,069,024,003
Receivables from Vinh Phue House and Development JSC 5,192,067,839 5,192,067,839
Others 111,766,431,046 70,926,554,904
b. Non-current 1,021,438,037,915 274,516,084,772
Depaosits and morigages 50,654,380,159 65,304,222,131
Site clearance compensation expenses deducted from payable land rentals 969,156,521,636 208,460,910,641
Others 1,627,136,120 750,952,000
Total 1,419,953,409,805 548,834,611,034
. BAD DEBTS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Cost Recoverable Cost Recoverable
amount amount
VYND VND VND VND
People's Committee ol Hoanh Bo 313.642.634,419 16,888,000,000 33,642,634,419 16,888,000,000
district (land use levies,
compensation and other expenses)
Vinh Phue House and Development 10,513,871,850 = 10,773,871,850 -
ISC
Vinh Phuc House and Development 6,276,862,862 - 6,276,862,862 -
JSC
TLG Thang Long Co.. Ltd. 6,197,848,091 " 6,197,848,091 ;
Sado Germany Window Joint Stock 4,836,674,331 2,900,502,629 5,628,095,883 3,309,927,711
Company
Tay Do Paper ISC 5,867,0602,357 - 5,867,662,357
JUNA Co., Ltd. 5,191,824,617 . 5,191,824,617 .
Ba Hien Joint Stock Company 5.408,189.208 - 5,408,189,208 -
Others 272,017,152,904 19,736,197,833 249,979,713,323 8.965,960,937
Total 349,952,720,639 39,524,700,462 328,966,702,610 29,163,888,648
Provision lor doubtlul debts 310,428,020,177 299,502,813,962
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8§ . INVENTORIES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Cost Provision Cost Provision
VND VND VND VND
Goods in transit 58,019,397,515 13,955,559,579
Raw materials 550,604,323,000 (29,369.633,150) 550,058 424,515 (30,285,471,893)
Tools and supplies 102,567,050,541 (9,487,142,567) 75,614,736,028 (7,362,104,520)
Work in progress 1,502,695,302,312 (3,181,585,311) 1,843,012,486,800 (3,181,585,311)
In which:
- Glass, poreelain, shower, otliers 76,457,788,370 (3,181,585,311) 64,883,775,079 (3,181,585.311)
- Real estate, constriction 1,426,237,513,941 - 1,778,128,711,721 -
Finished goods 2,264,612,022,127 (146,377,248,172) 1,961,027,109,684 (78,004,186,234)
In which:
- Glass, porcelain, shower, others 2,256,112,253,922 (146,377,248,172)  1,952,527,341,479 (78,004,186,234)
- Real estale, consiruction 8,499 768, 205 - 8,499,768,205 -
Merchandise 27.503,086,648 (9,154,388,272) 32,299,251,993 (5,146,204,133)
In which:
- Glass, porcetain, shower, others 27.505,086,648 (9,154,388,272) 32,299.251,993 (5,146,204,133)
Goods on consigniment 12,408,512,462 (240,330,695) 24,203,002,034 (240,330,695)
Total 4,519,07 1,694,604 (197,810,328,167)  4,500,170,570,634 (124,219,882,786)
9, CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
30/092025 01/01/2025
VNI VND
Yen My Industrial Zone project 333,460,828,178 564,410,924,283
Thuan Thanh Industrial Zone project - phase | 1,720,010,625,487 2,116,660,692,130
Phu Ha Industrial Zone project - phase | 659,135,284,279 780,195,377,448
Van Hai Advanced Ecological Tourism project 189,499.815,991 149,385,843,263
Tien Hai = Thai Binh Industrial Zone project 453,376,211,361 567,455,107 466
Phong Dien - Viglacera, Hue Industrial Zone project 501,669,567,783 482,601,472.479
Du &n Déu tr Phat ién La 1e;||1_g, Klhu cong nghigp Vimariel 491,291,980,152 460,702,696,662
Phu My Ultra Clear Float Glass Faclory project 286,523,232,703 226,415,656,945
Hai Yen Industrial Zone project 625,871,860,493 197,794,002,378
Hai Yen Industrial Zone project 14,696,817,242 14,894,521,573
Others 502,003,513,116 533,416,580,978
Total 5,777,539,736,784 6,093,932,875,606
10 . TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Detail in Annex 2
11 . FINANCE LEASE ASSETS
Detail in Annex 3
12 . INTANGIBLE ASSITIS

Detail in Annex 4
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13 . INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Buildings and
lund use rights Infrastructure Total
YND VND YND
COsT
Opening bulance 1,347,674,337,385 11,775,496,042,953 13,123,170,380,338
Inerease in the period: 456,0206,172,093 1,130,391,628,541 1,586,417,800,634
- Transfer from consiruction fn progress 456,026,172 093 1,130,391,628 541 1,386,417 800,634
Decrease in the period: (99,415,625,786) (326,135,200,084) (425,550,825,870)
- Deerease due to adistment of Total - (326,135,200,084) (326,135,200,084)
- Transfer to temgible fixed assels (84,837,268,295) - (84,837,268,295)
- Others (14,578,357,491) - (14,578,357,491)
Closing balance 1,704,284,883,692 12,579,752, 471,410 14,284,037,355,102
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening balance 490,699,245,969 10,718,233,880,191 11,208,933,126,160
Increase 44,088,609,134 1,126,218,703,891 1,170,307,313,025
- Charge for the period 44,088,609 134 1,126,218 703,891 1,170.307 313,025
Decrease (45,805,343,123) (322,588,421,126) (368,393,764,249)
- Decrease due to adjusiment of Total (12422,294,316) (322,588,421,126) (335,010,713,442)
- Transfer to tangible fixed ussety (33,383,048,807) - (33,383,048,807)
Closing balance 488,982,511,980 11,521,864,162,956 12,010,846,674,936
NET BOOK VALUL
Opening balance 856,975,091,416 1,057,262,162,762 1,914,237,254,178
Closing balance 1,215,302,371,712 1,057,888,308,454 2,273,190,680,166
14 . LOANS AND OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES
Detail in Annex 3
15 . TRADE PAYABLLS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Amount  Awmount able to be paid Amount Amount able to be
off paid off
VND VND VND VND
a) Trade payables to external 1,748,347,744,065 1,748,347,744,065 1,693,836,923,798 1,693,836,923,798
b) Trade payables to related parties 56,834,388,594 56,834,388,594 59,754,571,468 59,754,571,468
Viglacera Investment und Import- 55,459,021,865 55,459,021,865 57,280,103,801 57,280,103,801
Export Joint Stock Company
Vinafacade Joint Stock Company 1,162,476,935 1,162,476,935 1,162,476,935 1,162.476,935
Viglacera Dong Trieu J5C - - 1,047 613,536 1,047,613,536
Tu Son Ceramic Joint Stock Company 212,589,794 212,889,794 264,377,196 264,377,196
Total 1,805,182,132,65% 1,805,182,132,652 1,753,591,495,266 1,753,591,495,266
16 . TAXES AND PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET

Detail in Annex 6
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17 . ACCRUED EXPENSES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
a) Short-term 1,370,634,920,632 1,149,344 831,000
Accrual for construction work and projects 1,145,153,445,252 1,033,571,924,368
Accrued loan interest 33,480,536,024 29,171,249,248
Accruals for support w consumption, trade discounts and brokerage 59,571,938,905 23,761,013,132
Others 132,428,999,851 62,840,644,252
b)Long-term acerued expenses 163,629,010,720 238,323,318,020
Accrual for construction work and projects 163,629,010,720 238,323,318,020
Total 1,534,263,931,352 1,387.,668,149.01Y9
18 . OTHER PAYABLLS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
#) Current payubles 291,212,005,008 357,445,718,501
Depaosits for purchases ol land, house and rental of infrastructure in 99,177,322,000 141,423 818,432
industrial zones and premises [tom customers
Payables 1o individual contraciors 32,353,461,695 76,001,062,015
Payable to the Ministry of Construction: advanced scientific research 38,743,400,841 38,743,400,841
Dividends, profits payable 21,447,032,132 21,016,439,412
Salasy deductions 12,783,016,343 5,112,494,192
Short-term deposits received 11,868,578,526 9,330,172,613
Others 74,839,193,471 65,818,330,996
b) Non-current payables 59,773,866,830 58,783,034,981
Long-term deposits received 58,941,561,330 57,950,729,481
Others 832,305,500 832,305,500
Total 350,985,871,838 416,228,753,482
19 . UNEARNLED REVENUL
30/09/2025 01/01/2023
VND VND
a) Short-term 99,816,875,375 41,004,429,818
Revenue arising from real estate leasing in the next 12 months 08,275,866,719 37,645,328,372
Others 1,541,008,656 3,359,101,446
b) Long-term 2,583,459,905,817 2,538,976,435,988
Revenue arising from real estate leasing alier 12 months 2,583,443,738,194 2,538,814,760,334
Others 16,167,623 161,675,654
Total 1,683,276,781,192 2,579,980,865,806
20 . PROVISIONS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
a) Short-term 30,038,752,090 31,516,682,782
- Provision for environmental restoration 5,231,594,832 8,656,913,640
- Provision for maintenance of industrial zone infrastructure 20,117,516,700 20,972,993,000
- Provision for overhaul ol lixed assels 3,846,885,133 -
- Others 842,755,425 1,886,776,142
b) Long-term 457,543,766,129 435,226,216,857
- Provision for overhaul of lixed assels 280,834,000,000 280.834,000,000
- Provision for maintenance of industrial zone infrastrueture 134,226,613,146 148,059,594,860
- Provision for environmental restoration 5,449 458,166 5,390,308,879
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- Provision for construction wartanty 24,075,400,817 942,313,118
- Khie 12,958,294,000
Total 487,582,518,219 466,742,899,639
21 . OWNERS' EQUITY
a) Changes in owner's equity
Detail in Annex 7
b) Details of Contributed capital
30/09/2025 Pet 01/01/2025 Pct
VND %o VND Y%
Ministry of Construciion 1,729,852,620,000 38.58 1,729,852,620,000 38.58
GELEX Infrastructure Joint Stock 2,251,056,800,000 50.21 2,251,056,800,000 50.21
Other sharcholders 502,590,580,000 11.21 502,590,580,000 11.21
Total 4,483,500,000,000 100.00 4,483,500,000,000 100.00
22 . REVENUL
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND YND
Revenue from goods sold 6,312,411,585,060 5,444,063,877,598
Revenue from real estate 236,778,326,958 106,482,483,706
Revenue from glass and mirror products 1,417,777,002,731 1,173,918,710,798
Revenue from ceramic products, showers and accessories 782,193,680,309 547,473,036,332
Revenue from cermmic tile 2,736,881,934,002 2,507,743,611,011
Revenue from brick and clay tile 854,775,000,408 827,243,928,111
Revenue from other products 284,005,640,652 281,202,107,640
Revenue from services rendered 3,024,998,566,964 2,735,010,110,010
Revenue [rom lease of land with infrastructure 2,333,179,672,398 2,269,981,306,134 g
Revenue from management and operation of industrial zones, urban 626,921,833,109 443,874,645,016 Q"} ’
arcas and apartments, hotels and resorts o
Revenue rom other services 64,897,061,457 21,154,158,860 = C
Revenue from consiruction contracts - 6,150,02 ,'.'3&* VI
Total 9,337,410,152,023 3,135,224,%&,343‘-@
i ’3&"
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th Noors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 11172025
23 . COST OF SALLES
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
Cost of goods sold 5,314,446,276,697 4,654,199,805,317
Cost of real estan 200,466,649,056 78,541,715,676
Cost of glass and mirror products 1,450,938,273,158 1,133,117,822,009
Cost of ceramic products, showers and accessories 527,127,658,192 444,596,992,283
Cost of ceramic tiles 2,215,227,147,646 2,063,343,769,080
Cost of brick and clay tiles 703,829,608,431 744,945,785,276
Cost of other products 216,856,940,214 189,653,720,993
Cost of serviee rendered 1,338,614,198,763 1,265,116,525,149
Cost of Jand rental and infrastructure development 834,107,816,659 935,252,016,810
Cost of management and operation of industrial zones, urban areas and 467,698,789.660 300,073,028,412
apartments, hotels and resorts
Cost of other services 36,807,592,449 29,791,479,927
Cost of construction contracts - 1,034,494,524
Total 6,653,060,475,465 5,920,350,824,991

(i} Cost of services [or leasing infrastructure at industrial parks includes the impacts of changes in the total investment amounts of Thuan
"Thanh Industrial Park Project as per Decision No. 95/TCT-HDQT dated 31 March 2025; Dong Mai Industrial Park Project as per
Decision No. 127/TCT-1DQT dated 13 May 20235, Tien Hai Industrial Park Project as per Decision No, 125/TCT-HBQT dated 13 May
2025, Phu Ha Industrial Park Project as per Decision No. 126/TCT-HDQT dated 13 May 2025 and Lot E,F Tien Hai Industrial Park
Project as per Decision No., 231/1CT-HPQT dated 29 September 2025 and Yen My industrial Park Project as per No.48/CTYM-KHDT

dated 19 June 2023,
24 ., FINANCIAL INCONMNILE

Bank and loan imiterest

Foreign exchange gain

Financial income form Business Combination due to buying capital
contribution at Vietnam Floal Glass Company Limited

Other financial income
Total

25 . FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Interest expense
Payment discount, interest on late payment
Foreign exchunge loss

Other linancial expenses

Total

From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
61,918,338,959 37,664,588,458
12,687,179,157 13,032,108,446
29,428,939,390 5
26,059,211 957,539,758
104,060,516,717 51,654,236,662
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2023 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
194,175,111,173 194,776,721,401
25,851,193,949 19,796,529,613
9,906,489,864 7,155,161,156
1,415,998,609 0.869,618,821
231,348,793,595 131,598,030,991
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, | lanoi Quarter 111/2025
26 . SELLING EXPENSES
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
Tools, dies and supphes 206,681,346,494 18,447,174,461
Labour 111,360,139,804 102,334,611,059
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,609,361,956 1,875,140,175
Out-sourced services 322.817,969,823 295,038,336,351
Other expenses 200,374,125,279 147,020,474,756
Total 662,842,943,356 564,715,736,802
27 . GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 o 30/09/2024
VND VND
Tools, dies and supplics 12,261,697,045 8,920,463 ,400
Labour 249,456,241,475 234,014,191 418
Depreciation and amortizalion expenses 14,400,515,739 25,860,831,278
Taxes, fees and charpes 18,707,151,964 15,119,143,029
Out-sourced services 114,908,197,275 80,220,240,488
Other expenses 178,543,126,376 161,343,508,786
Total 588,276,929,874 §525,478,378,399
28 . PRODUCTION COST BY NATURE
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
1o 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
Tools, dies and supplics 3,650,667,945,971 3,179,672,149,665
Labour 1,180,595,569,894 975,052,359,866
Depreciation and amortization expenses 1,330,769,508,235 1,452,555,181,393
Qut-sourced services 1,452,481,443,844 1,136,215,893,249
Other expenses 498,569.218,971 535,284,521,395
Total 8,113,083,686,915 7,278,780,105,568
29 | SEGMENTS

Business segments:

Detail in Annex 8
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

L6th and 17th Noors, Viglicera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi

Consolidated financial statements

Quarter 111/2025

30

« RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a.During the period, the Corporation entered into the following significant transactions with its related parties:

Sales of goods and services

Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited

SanVig Joint Stoek Compuny

Viglacera Ha Long 11 JSC

Viglacera Investment and Import-Export Joint Stock Company
GELEX Ninh Thuan Energy One Member Ca., Ltd

GELEX Group Joint Stock Company

Purchases of goods

Viglacera Dong Tricu I1SC

Viglacera Investment and Import-Export Joint Stock Company
Viglacera Ha Long [1 1SC

b. Significant related party balances as at the consolidated balance sheet date were as follows:

Short-term trade reccivables

Viglacera Investment and Impor-Export Joint Stock Company
SunVig Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Ha Long 11 ISC

Vinalacade ISC

Viglacera Dong ‘I'rieu JSC

Yen Hung Construction Ceramic J1SC

Viglacera Cau Duong Refractory Joint Stoek Company
Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited

Tu Son Ceramic 1SC

Other long-term receivables
Viglacera Dong Trieu JSC

Short-term advances to suppliers

Viglacera Investment and Import-Export Joint Stock Company
Viglacera Dong Tricu ISC

Viglacera Ha Long 11 15C

Other short-term receivables

Viglacera Cau Duong Refractory Juint Stock Company
Viglacera Investment and Import-Export Joint Stock Company
Viglacera Dong Tricu JSC

GELEX Ninh Thuan Energy One Member Co,, Lid

Short-term trade payables

Viglacera Investient and lmpon-LExport Joint Stock Company
Vinatacade JSC

Viglacera Dong Trieu JSC

Tu Son Ceramic J5C

From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
7,422,906,252 5,732,191,255
2,768,178,782 4,858,344,500
2,636,679,971 327,757,836
140,940,800 62,901,400
1,156,974,720
700,131,979 483,187,519
138,314,527,813 198,867,400,826
88,666,840,351 101,847,136,900
35,275,340,388 60,151,281,414
14,372,347,074 36,868,982,512
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
12,474,814,263 14,735,008,063
‘ 66,210,880
6,237,292,159 6,631,207,759
11,122,065 947,803,785
3,251,146,276 3,251,146,276
250,000,000 300,000,000
1,613,021,675 1,613,021,675
1,045,739,585 1,045,739,585
. 813,385,600
66,492,503 66,492,503
2,142,749,698 2,142,749,698
2,142,749,698 2,142,749,698
2,720,212,292 5,824,999,111
244,594,036 244,594,036
2,475,618,256 4,266,499,134
2 1,313,905,941
5,506,308,908 5,553,362,209
2,701,986,296 2,701,986,296
2,053,370,612 2,053,370,612
750,952,000 750,952,000
a 47,053,301
56,834,388,594 59,754,571,468
55,459,021,865 57,280,103,801
1,162,476,935 1,162,476,935
5 1,047,613,536
212,889,794 264,377,196
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY Consolidated financial statements
16th and 17th floors, Viglicera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 1112025

31 . CORRESPONDING FIGURES

The Comparative figures lor the beginning of the year on the Balance sheet and corresponding Notes are the figurers of the audited
Consolidated Financial Statement for the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024 by Deloitte Vietnam Audit Company limited. The
Comparative [igurcs on the Income statement, Cash flow statement and corresponding Notes are the figures of the Consolidated financial
statement for for the third quarter of 2024 prepared by Viglacera Corporation - JSC,

Preparer Chicl‘.é\ccuuntanlsj‘Jn/

Tong Thi Thuy Ngo Trong Toan

dieFhi Minh Loan
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

I6th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi

Annex 1

Joint venture, Direct associates

Vietnam Float Glass Company Limited (VFG)

SanVig Joint Stock Company

Tu Son Ceramic Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Dong Trieu Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Ha Long 11 Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Investment and Import-Export Joint Stock Company
Magno GMBH Company

Vinafacade Joint Stock Company

Investments in other entities

Vinh Phuc House and Development Joint Stock Company

Tay Do Paper JSC

Cau Xay Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Land Construction Consulting Joint Stock Company
Visaho Joint Stock Company

Viglacera Delta JSC

: EQUITY INVESTMENTS IN OTHER ENTITIES

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
209,156,745,447 356,873,249,808
- 154,518,538,382
150,525,616,308 139,400,526,057
2,881,372,686 2,891,084,656
23,135,072,798 28,460,050,400

9,251,499,555
22,310,596,355
226,185,000
820,402,744

9,332,682,344
1,305,017,929
590,000,000
1,184,497,242
353,167,173
5,400,000,000
500,000,000

8,247,847,363
22,302,615,206
226,185,000
826,402,744

9,332,682,344
1,305,017,929
590,000,000
1,184,497,242
353,167,173
5,400,000,000
500,000,000
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TONG CONG TY VIGLACERA - CTCP

VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi

Consolidated financial statements

Quarter I111/2025
Annex 2 : TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Buildings Machinery Transportation Management tools
and structures and equipment vehicles and equipment Others Total
VND VND VND VND VND YND
COST
Opening halance 5,657,518,978.833 7,188,237,472.840 330,555,039,869 82,825,800,311 12,932,999,53] 13,272,070,291,384
Additions 451.858.207,498 1,444.329.919.432 4,650,187,984 1.541,986,802 52,609,989 1.902.432,911,705
- Purchase 475,600,000 12,179,581,909 1,751,799 630 187,209,089 - 14.594,190.628
- Transfer from construction in progress 35,803,392,648 121,577,126,540 - z & 177,380.519.188
- Increase due to business combination 310,741,946,555 1,269,908,028,669 - 1,354,777,713 £ 1,582,004,752,937
- Increases from finance lease assets - 40,509 655,318 600,000,000 - . 41,109.655.318
- Reclassification - (1.698,910,941) 1,698910,94] = - “
- Transfer from investment properry 84,837, 268,295 - - - - 84,837 268,295
- Others - 1,854,437,937 599,477,413 - 352,609,989 2,506,525,339
Decrease (22,144,969,608) (52,449,970.785) (4,214, 818 484) (1,185,350,344) - (79,995,109,221)
- Transfer from investment property - = 5 = i} X
- Disposals (6,367,627.285) (46,755,666,209) 4.214,818,484) (320,990,711) - (37.659,102.689)
- Others (15,777.342,323) (5,694,304,576) = (864,359,633) - (22,336,006,532)
Closing balance 6.087,232,216,723 8.580.117,421,487 330.990.409.369 83.182.436,768 12.985.609.520 15,094.508,093.869
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION & - - - 3 -
Opening balance 2,510,868,450,120 4,819,382,283,782 261,003,984,294 28,403,136,369 8,856,702,540 7,628,514,557,105
Increase 492,152,584,259 1.492,108,698.699 15,535,166,084 6,076,005,438 690,216,023 2,006,562.670,503
- Charge for the period 168,404,934, 748 296,375,365,418 13,906,.243,849 4.811,003,101 688,878,761 484,186,425,878
- Increases from finance lease assets - 27,003,449,062 600,000,000 - - 27,663,449,062
- Reclassification - (455,867,533) 471870271 (16,002,738) - 0
- Increase due to business combination 290,364,600,704 1,167,772,395,946 - 1,281,005,075 - 1.459.418,001,725
- Transfer from investment property 33,383,048,807 - - - - 33,383,048.807
- Others - 1.353,355,806 557,051,963 - 1,337,262 1,911,745,032

Decrease

- Transfer to investment property
- Disposals

- Others

Closing balance

NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance
Closing balance

(7,722,633,333)
(6,788,332,271)
(934,301,062)

(35,847,573,589)

35,234,643,235)
(612,930,354)

(4.138,998,812)

(4.138,998,812)

(1,185,350,344)
{320.990,711)
(864,359,633)

(48.894.556,078)
(46,452,965,029)
(2,411,591,049)

2,995,298.401,046

6.275.643.408.892

272.400.151.566

33.293.791.463

9.546.918.563

9,586.182,671,529

3.146,650,528,713

2.368,855,189.058

69.551,055,575

54.422,663,941

4,076.296,99]

3.091.933.815.677

2,304.474.012.595

58.590,257.804

49.888.645.305

3,438.690.957

5,643,555,734,279

5,508.325.422,340

(TR T~ -
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 111/2025
Annex3 : FINANCE LEASE ASSETS
Machinery Management tools and
and equipment Transportation vehicles equipment Total
VND VND VYND VND
COST
Opening balance 318,553,627,842 16,832,646,065 202,860,000 335,589,133,007
- Finance lease 47,757, 153,385 3,239,858 578 - 30,997,011,963
- Buyback of finance lease assets 12,000,000 - - 12,000,000
- Transfer to tangible fixed assets (40,492,155,318) (600,000,000) - (41,092,155,318)
Closing balance 325,830,625.909 19.472.504,643 202,860,000 345,505,990.,552

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Opening balance

- Charge for the period

- Decreases to tangible fixed assets
Closing balance

NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance
Closing balance

119.009,115,202
41,296,418,803
(29,554,922 344)

130,750.611.662

216,580,018,705

112,242,394,914 6,625,442,788 141,277,500
39,225,895205 2,037,921,098 32,602,500
(28,954,922 344) (600,000,000) -
122,513,367.775 8.063,363.886 173.880.000
206,311,232.928 10,207,203,277 61,582,500
203,317,258.134 11,409,140,757 28,980,000

214,755.378.890
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TONG CONG TY VIGLACERA - CTCP
VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 111/2025
Annex 4 : INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Brand value,
trademarks, Computer  Compensation and site
Land use rights copyrights and software clearance costs Others Total
YND VYND VND VND VND VND

COST
Opening balance 96,539,538,295 3,305,486,937 21,167,731,230 93,259,704,164 10,256,832,834 224,529,293.460
Additions 139,784,369,082 1,851,362,084 23,954,591.427 165,590,322,593
- Increase due to business combination 139 784 369,082 1,851,362,084 23,954 591,427 165,590,322, 593

Decrease (321,126,000) (321,126,000)
- Disposals (321,126,000) (321,126,000)

Closing balance 236,323,907.377 3.305.486,937 22.697.967,314 117.214.295.591 10,256.832.834 389,798,490,053
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION

Opening balance 22,246,449,110 1,466,332,169 11,595,243,081 24,930,027.255 3,797,223,846 64,035,275,461

Increase 80,091,945,518 210,445,018 2,991,732,269 24,919,354.651 403,877,166 108,617,354,623
- Charge for the period 2,390,423,503 206,592,939 1,202,939,132 1,724,494,987 403,877,166 5,928327,728
- Increase due to business combination 77, 701,522,015 1,792,645,216 23,194,859 664 102,689,026,895
- Others 3,852,079 (3.852,079)

Decrease (321,126,000) (321,126,000)
- Disposals (321,126,000) (321,126,000)
Closing balance 102,338.394.628 1.676,777,187 14,265,849.350 49.849,381,906 4.201,101,012 172.331.504.084
NET BOOK VALUE
Opening balance 74,293.089,185 1,839,154,768 9,572,488,149 68,329,676,909 6,459,608,988 160,494,017,999
Closing balance 133.,985,512.749 1.628.709,750 8.432,117,963 67.364,913,685 6,055,731,822 217,466.985.969

L TR
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statements

16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi Quarter 111/2025
Annex 5 : BORROWINGS AND FINANCE LEASE LIABILITIES
01/01/2025 In the period 30/09/2025
Amount  Amount can be paid Increases Decreases Amount  Amount can be paid
VND VND VND VND VND VND
a) Short-term borrowings
- Short-term loans debts 1.959,869,044,042 1,959,869,044,042 5,856,570,152,522 5.874,060,456,706 1,042,378.739,858 1,942,378,739,858
- Current portion of long-term debts 612,101,822,945 612,101,822,945 681.305,484.907 569,579,365,025 723,827,942.827 723.827,942.827
2,571,970,866,987 2,571,970.866.987 6.537,875.637,429 6,443.639,821.,731 2.666.,206.682.685 2.666.206,682,685
b) Long-term borrowings
- Long-term debts 2,728,125,798,425 2,728,125,798,425 666,142,888,335 529,088,680,820 2,865,180,005,940 2,865,180,005,940
- Long-term finance lease liabilities 124,202,226,662 124,202,226,662 49,252,389,075 60.244,286,535 113,210,329,202 113,210,329,202
2.852,328.025.087 2,852,328.025.087 715.395,277.410 589.332,967,355 2.978.390.335.142 2,978.390,335.142
- Amount due for settlement within 12 months (612,101,822,945) (612,101,822,945) (723,827,942.827) (723,827,942,827)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 2.240.226.202,142 2,240.226.202,142 2.254.562.392 315 2.254,562.392,315
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi

Consolidated financial statements
Quarter 111/2025

Annex 6 : TAXES AND PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET

Opening balance Opening Payable Paid Closing balance of  Closing balance of
of receivables balance of pavables during the period during the period receivables pavables

VND VND VND VND VND VND

Value added tax 20,232,652,331 17,077.845,245 267,893,195,058 263,101,983,195 18,926,498,692 20,562,903.469
Import and export tax 11,713,129 - 2,497,764 835 2,539,044,489 53,102,781 109,998
Corporate income tax 5.777,626,687 259,242,398.,001 309,358,746,922 362,184.363,054 10,287,439,209 210,926,594,392
Personal income tax 2,424,715,285 7.868,789,309 44,287,110,661 48,578,601,889 3,315,685,090 5,237,725,470
Nature resource tax 3,642,339 499,915,058 1,870,326,964 2,118,601,034 - 247,998,649
Land and housing tax and land rental 304,083,964 25,859,476,908 49,867.490,621 39,301,139,973 221,369,414 36,343,113,006
Others 886,206,700 52,778,738,239 10,892,426.186 8,266,055,466 788,287.670 55,307.189,930
29,640,640,435 363,327,162,760 686,667,061.247 726,089,789,099 33,592.382.856 328,625.634,914




VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Consolidated financial statemenis

16th and 17th foors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long AvenueMe Tri ‘Ward, Nam Tu Liem Distriet, Hanoi, Vietam Guaner [11/2025
Annex 7 : Movement in owners® equity
Owners' Asset Foreign
contributed Other owners’ Treasury revaluation exchange Investment and Retained Nen-controlling
capital Share premium capital shares reserve reserve development fund  Other reserves earnings interest Total
VND VND VND VND VND VND VND VND VND VND VND
Prior period's closing balance 4,483,500,000,000 _ 929.867,056.019  17,162,355346  (1.713,600) (211,681.407.015) _ 27.034.728.326 _ 1.595.971.326,553 _ 6.257,939.977 _ 1.426.065.505.266 1.644.049.261.603  9,918,225,052.475
———— = —_——— e ES——————— L
Profit for the period - - - - = . - - 851,024,150, 144 104,819 800,677 955,843,950, 821
Dividend declared - * . - - = " = - (162,858.654,000) (162,858,654,000)
Allocation to Investment and Development Fund - - - - - - 157,817,609,125 - (157,817,609,125) - =
Allocation to Bonus and welfare funds - - - - - = - - (58,442 684 605) 4,504,230 465) (62,946,915,070)
Remuneration of managers ] = = = = = N = (1,204,629,856) (1,030,370,144) (2.235,000_000)
Onher Increase/Decrease . - - - - 19434401161 % 4 (787,515,299) - 18,646,885 862
Non-controlling interest - - - - = = - - - 175,996,420,391 175,996,420,39]
Current period's elosing balance 4,483, 500,000,000 929.867.086.019  17.162,355.346 1.713.600) (211.681,407.015 = 36.469.129.487 _ 1.753,788,935,677 6.257.939.977 _ 2.058,837.216,527 1,756,472.228.062  10,840,671,740.480
et — e %ﬁg
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VIGLACERA CORPORATION - JOINT STOCK COMPANY
16th and 17th floors, Viglacera Building, No. 1, Thang Long Avenue, Hanoi

Consolidated financial statements

Quarter [11/2025
Annex § : Business segments
Income Statement
Real estate trading, Glass, mirror Ceramic, shower
leasing, management manufactuning and  Porcelain, showers and manufacturing and
and construction trading aCCEssories trading Bricks and clay tiles Others Total segments Elimination Taotal
VND VND VND VND VND VHND VND VND
Net external sales 3,196,879 832 465 1.417,777,002,731 782,193 680,309 2,736,88],934,002 854,775,000,408 348,902,702,109 9.337,410,152,023 - 9.337,410,152,023
Operating expenses 1,502,273 ,255,375 1,450,938 273,158 527,127,658,192 2,215,227,147,646 703,829,608 431 253,664,532,663 6,653, 060,475 465 - 6,653,060,475 465
Gross profit 1.694,606,577,090 (33,161,270,427) 255,066,022,117 511,654,786,356 150,945,391,977 95,238,169,446 2,684,349,676,558 - 2,684,349,676,558
Unallocated expense 1,251,119,873,230
Operating profit 1,433,229,803,328
Other income 24,554 676,389
Financial income (136.210,639,247)
Profit before tax 1,321,573,840,470
Income tax 365.729,889,649
Profit after tax 955,843,950,821
Balance sheets
Sepment assets 22 460,985,247 960 3,747.102.856.107 B56.037.685.621 3.486.078.700.616 TED.575.697.500 158.375.339.483 31.489.155,527,287 (6.106.411.516,743) 25.382.744 010.544
Unallocated assets 241.397.330.062 241 397 330.062
Total assets 4 7,960 3.T47.102535611I17 85&037!635!51! ,_jamlmsl'mo 616 TBO,575,697,500 158 375,339 483 3]!1'30 5‘11!!@7!;42 |§il§ 4 !I 516 '.-'42] E'f g;g !i] !4[] B
Segment habilities 14.503.794 673.978 2.610.744.703.657 657.525.860.931 2.724 458,076,459 382,595,085.930 100.748,613.602 20.979.867,014,556 (6.492.185.812.494) 14.487.681.202.062
Unallocated habilities 263.290,133.111
Total liabilities 14,503,794,673.978 2,610,744,703,657 657,525,860.931 _ 2.724.458.076.459 __ 382,595.085930 00,748,613.602 ____ 20.979.867.014,556 __ (6,492,185812.494) 14,750,971,335,174

! % 4
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